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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Request for Proposal 

BCBA 
 

2016-035 
 
Date: 01/21/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken 
into account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Offeror 
shall indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Title Page.   
 

1. The requirement is for a certified BCBA and hold a Bachelor’s Degree. Could you please clarify this for us 
since a BCBA is a Master’s degree or a Doctorate and a BCaBA is a Bachelor’s degree? 
Yes, it would be understood that the candidate would have to have a Bachelor's first.  So, the 
requirement would be for a certified BCBA who would have either a Master's degree or a Doctorate.  
 

2. How many school days in school year?  
There are 180 student days.  However, all 10 month teachers/staff would be contracted for 200 days.   
 

3. Are there any required professional development days and if so, how many? 
Yes, the 200 day contract includes professional development days and other before and after school 
responsibilities.    
 

4. How many professional development days are allowed to be billed?   
There are currently 11 actual PD days in the school calendar.  The other 9 days are based on additional 
before and after school events/activities.   
 

5. What is the current rate of current contract providing services?  
 We are not currently contracting for this position.  So, I do not have this information. The position 
before was a Laurel based one and it was based on the LCS salary scale and the number of years of 
service for that particular employee.  The current scale for a BCBA for LCS is the following:  $38,760-
$70,054. This position is a 10 month contract full benefits. 
 

6. The RFP states that travel can be billed; is this at an hourly rate and/or mileage reimbursement rate? 
It would be based on mileage reimbursement rate.  
 

7. What is the distance between facilities and/or estimated approximate number of miles/time driven in a day or 
week?  
There are two positions requested.  The Laurel based one would be here at Laurel and travel would not 
be required. For the itinerant position, the specifics of how many times and the actual sites would have 
to be determined with the individual special ed directors after the person is hired.  However, in the past 
the person in this position worked with schools in Appomattox, Amherst, and Lynchburg.  The 
estimated mileage (one way) from Laurel to the farthest Amherst County School would be 22.8 miles. 
 The estimated mileage (one way) from Laurel to the farthest  Appomattox school would be 23.8 miles 
 and the estimated mileage (one way) from Laurel to the farthest Lynchburg City School would be 5 
miles.   


